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From: Bruce Wright <Bruce.Wright@councilsolutions.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 1:45 PM
To: Cramond, Tessa
Subject: FW: ACCC Information Request - AA1000419, AA1000420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Only]

 

From: Cramond, Tessa [mailto:Tessa.Cramond@accc.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 4:46 PM 
To: Bruce Wright <Bruce.Wright@councilsolutions.sa.gov.au> 
Cc: Rouw, John <john.rouw@accc.gov.au>; Jones, Gavin <gavin.jones@accc.gov.au> 
Subject: ACCC Information Request - AA1000419, AA1000420 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

Hi Bruce 

 

I refer to Council Solutions’ applications for authorisation lodged with the ACCC on 4 May 2018 (processing 
and ancillary).  

 

Following on from your responses to interested party submissions and to assist with its assessment of 
these applications, the ACCC is seeking the following information from Council Solutions: 

 

1. Please complete the following table with details of the Participating Councils’ current suppliers of 
Ancillary Waste Services: 

 

Participating 
Council 

Bulk bin 
collection 

Hard waste 
collection 

Street and 
park 
collection  

Recyclables 
receipt and 
processing 

Organics 
receipt and 
processing 

Waste 
disposal 

City of 
Adelaide 

Solo 

Sub-cntr: Trevor 
Hatch 

Solo 

Sub-cntr: Trevor 
Hatch 

In-house SKM Jeffries Cleanaway 

City of 
Charles 
Sturt 

Solo Solo Western Refuse Visy Jeffries Cleanaway 

City of 
Marion 

Solo In-house Solo Hard Waste: 
Adelaide Waste & 
Recycling (north) or 
Cleanaway (south) 

Nil organic 
processing 

SRWRA 

City of Port 
Adelaide 
Enfield 

Cleanaway Cleanaway Atkins Waste Cleanaway 

Sub-cntr: Visy 

IWS IWS 

 

2. Please complete the following table with details of the Participating Councils’ current suppliers of 
Processing and Disposal Waste Services: 
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Participating Council 

 

Recyclables receipt 
and processing 

 

Organics receipt 
and processing 

 

Waste disposal 

City of Adelaide SKM Jeffries Cleanaway 

City of Charles Sturt Visy Jeffries  Cleanaway 

City of Marion Contractor: Solo 

Sub-cntr: Visy 

Contractor: Solo 

Sub-cntr: Peats 

SRWRA 

City of Port Adelaide 
Enfield 

Contractor :Cleanaway 

Sub-cntr: Visy 

IWS IWS 

 

Where applicable, please also provide details of any existing subcontracting arrangements.  

 

We note that some of this information has already been provided as part of Council Solutions’ applications, 
however we would like to consolidate the information into a single table that can be placed on the ACCC’s 
public register.  

 

Please provide the requested information as soon as possible and in any case by no later than COB 29 
August 2018. 

 

A copy of this email will also be placed on the public register.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.  

 

Kind regards 

 

Tessa Cramond 

A/g Senior Analyst | Adjudication | Merger and Authorisation Review Division  
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission 
Level 17/2 Lonsdale Street Melbourne 3000  
T: 03 9658 6516 |  

www.accc.gov.au 

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout 
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay 
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future. 
 

 

--- 
IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments 
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other 
privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take 
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action in reliance on, any material contained within this email.  If you have received this email in error, please let the 
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer 
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au  




